CORRESPONDENCE
10/9/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 08363-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 09, 2017 9:49 AM

To: ‘Bill Newton'

Subject: RE: Docket 20170215 interested party

Good morning Mr. Newton,

Per your request, we have added Florida Consumer Action Network as an interested person to Docket
20170215.

Sincerdly,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Bill Newton [mailto:billn@fcan.org]
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 5:19 PM
To: Records Clerk

Subject: Docket 20170215 interested party

PSC Clerk,

Please add Florida Consumer Action Network as an interested party to docket # 20170215 Hurricane
Preparedness and Response. Use the contact information below.

Thank you;

Bill Newton

Deputy Director

Florida Consumer Action Network
3110 1st Ave N Suite 2H

St Petersburg, FL 33713
727-685-0655

billIn@fcan.org

www.fcan.org






